
From: Ramos, Irma L. 
Sent: 9/13/2012 9:22:43 AM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Julie today? 

Irma L. Ramos 
Executive Secretary 

CPSD - Admin Unit 
California Public Utilities Commission 

(415) 703-1736 

Original Message 
From: Doll, Laura 1 roailto:LRDD@pge.coml 
Sent: Thursday, September 13,2012 9:13 AM 
To: Ramos, Inna L. 
Subject: Re: Julie today? 

Irma 
Thanks ~ I didn't get the voicemail as I was at a hearing at the cpuc yesterday afternoon. 

So please do put us down for the 25th. What time? 
Laura 

Original Message 
From: Ramos, Irma L. fmailto:inna.ramos@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Thursday, September 13,2012 09:07 AM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Cc: Halligan, Julie <julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Subject: RE: Julie today? 

Hi Laura, 

I left you a voicemail yesterday letting you know Julie will not be able to meet with you this afternoon. She 
prefers to meet with you on September 25th at 10am. Julie's calendar is booked until then. 

Let me know if this will work with you and I will send out the meeting invite. 

Thank you. 

Irma L. Ramos 

mailto:julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov


Executive Secretary 
CPSD - Admin Unit 

California Public Utilities Commission 
(415) 703-1736 

Original Message 
From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.coml 
Sent: Thursday, September 13,2012 9:04 AM 
To: Ramos, Irma L. 
Subject: Julie today? 

Irma 
Were you able to find a few minutes for me to meet with julie after the cpuc mtg today? 

Thanks! 
Laura 
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